Senate Reference No. 81-4

TO: Fort Wayne Faculty Senate
* FROM: Joint Educational Policy Committes
SUBJECT: Attached resolution
DATE: March 23, 1982
The Joint Educational Policy Committee received the attached
resolution. The Committee felt that by adopting the resolution
as many problems would be created as would be solved. Consequently,

the Commitbtes is not recommending the resolution. The resolution
is being sent to the Senate for information.
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Senate Reference No. 81-4
INDIANA UNIVERSITY - PURDUE UNIVERSITY

AT FORT WAYNE
2101 COLISEUM BOULEVARD EAST
FORT WAYNE, INDIANA 46805

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES

TO: Educational Policy Committee of thi Senate
Prof. Rudy Svoboda, Chalrman {

FROM: Arthur A. Finco ’
SUBJECT : Calendar

DATE: March 19, 1982

Please have the EPC consider and make appropriate changes
to the following resolution for possible adoption by the Senate
at the April or an earlier special meeting.

Resolution:

WHEREAs; unusual weather has forced the loss of more than é
week of classes

BE IT RESOLVED that during the week of May 1-7, classeé will
meet according to the regular class schedule rather than the
final examination schedule.
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